
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

November 17, 1959 

Hr. Howard Brat too 
Hervey, Dow ft Hinkle 
Box 547 

Roswell, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Bratton: 
OB behalf of your client, Humble Oil & Refining 
Oottpany, we enclose two copies of Order Ho. R-I530 
in Case No. 1807. This order was issued by tbe Oil 
Conservation Cosu&issioa on this date. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

i r / 

Enclosures: (2) 



O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 

January 19, 1961 

Musfcle 011 and Refining Conpany 
P. 0. Box 1600 
Midland, ff«M 

Reference ia made to CoaaUssion Ordar R-1530, 
which cleeeified Miemble's Maw Mexieo tftats *V" Wall Mo. 
11 aa a gas nail in the Tubb 9mm fool and which requested 
that ataafcle conduct a aariaa of taata to help determine 
whether aueh classification should be on a temporary er a 
permanent baeis. 

We ars in receipt of your latter of ftoeeafbor 29, 
with which you enclosed a tabulation of the reaulta of 
theae taata. 

In our opinion the taata have failed to ahow 
that tha olaaaifioation aa a gae well ahould be extended. 
On tha other hand, they have alao failed to ahow any raal 
evidence that the classification should be changed. 

Ma therefore believe that i t would be advisable 
to continue tha preeent claaalfication of tha Huaible 
Maw Mexico Stats -V Well So. 11, Tubb Gas »o»l. Lea County, 
Maw Mexico, aa m mmm wall in said pool for at laast one 
more year, during which time Bumble should continue to take 



O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

•umble Oil and Refining Company 
January 19, 1961 
-a-

moathly taata similar to those which have previously 
Warn earn docted. 

The data obtained during thia next one-year 
testing period ahould be reported to the Santa fe offioa 
•f thm Commission during December, 1961, at which time 
wa will determine what future course to follow aa re-
garda thia wall. 

Very truly yours, 

DAMIBL *. MUTTBR 
Chiaf Engineer 

OSV/Of 

cot Mr. Joe Ramay 
Oil Conservation eommiaaion 
Hobba, Mew Mexieo 


